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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS1ONI

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b) :

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
pr a c tic es

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
comrrercial or

/ financial information

(6) Per . hnal privacy

(7) Inve. tigatory
file3

(8) Banking
Information

(9) We 1In. ormation
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date 16

FEC 9-21-77

1r~



/?&4-700
DATE: NOVEMBER 2, 1978

TRANSMITTAL TIME
TO WESTERN UNION: 1:00 pm

VIA TELEGRAM

THE COMMISSION HAS RECEIVED A COMPLAINT FROM THE

NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COMMITTEE WHICH ALLEGES THAT

YOU HAVE VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. 5441a(a) (2) (A) and §441(a) (f)

O TIlE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT.

TIE COMMISSION HAS DETERMINED THAT ON THE BASIS OF

TIll: INFORMATION IN THE COMPLAINT THERE IS NO REASON TO

BEIT.EVE THAT A VIOLATION OF ANY STATUTE WITHIN ITS

JU.R"[SDICTION HAS BEEN COMMITTED. ACCORDINGLY, THE

iSSi(N INTENDS TO CT DSE ITS FILE ON THIS MVATTER.

.. TTE R AND COPY OF Till COMPLAINT WILL FOLLOW.

SINCERELY,

C-

TWILLIAM C. OLDAKER
.. EN,vERAL COUNSEL



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13,25 K SIRVE I N.W.

November 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Fraser Senate Committee
Gerald R. Dillon, Treasurer
500 South Third Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55414

Re: MUR 785

Dear Mr. Corald R. Dillon:

I am fo .;arding for your information the enclosed
compolaint which was receoived by the Commission.

The Co1' ri sion has dterrmined that on the 1asis
c) ,e .iL- ?o cm;: Lofl ;.n t ee corciaint -Chere- Js no rek.-son
• ;>,o - , i*-] a a. -lati of an' sta ute w thin s
-jn.,i-ct: . hes; been commi tted . Accordinc:j y, tle

Ccmmissen i.t-n.JS to close its file on thc, mat :er.

.o-., .- Iormnt o, a copty of our report to
..t .. ,o;w n i .,hi s mna ......r i.s enclosed.

S i ncr] .y,

iIl. iam C. O.deker
(;eon :nai Con . sol,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRI. I N.W
wASI IN(S ION,I.).(. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURNTRECEIPT REQUESTED

November 2, 1978

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 785(78)
Donald M. Fraser
Fraser Senate Committee

Dear 1 _i & Walther:

hi~ .4l Election Commi:=sIon has revieowed the
allegatio"s of- %our complaint date d October 30, 1978, andhas nC t Ined that on the basis of the inormation you

if- ,. er-e isno reason to 2 1. ieve that a v iolation
f e ("...<'>;-a 1 ulc t ion Cn i gn a1 ci. o f 1971, as amended

L he "At" ) has been committed.

In ,'our comnoaint, you based your alleqation that theresoondent had v iolated the Act on the legal premise that
tdo AEL-CIO COri' FCC and the PACs of the various unionsw.ich are e ers of the AFL-CIO are affiiated. As you
are no det a , 1ar ,, this issue was raised by the NLaational

.. . ('.jttee in an eci,.,- comn aint, designated
. .) 1 gtt e, the 2- C. n .to d ,  there

i - . . - by letter

Ai LCCJO' c . C.. , the C',]r i s a In sas
- -. j. ;
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the resoondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincer ely,

S% ,



BEFDRE TH FEDERAL EB~rICN Otf4SSICtI

In the Matter of ))
Donald M. Fraser ) MUR 785
Fraser Senate Committee )

CERTIFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Ekmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Comnission, do hereby certify that on Novanber 2, 1978, the Coinission,

meeting in an Executive Session at which a quorum was present, determined

by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recommitendation of the General Counsel to

take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended, has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel' s Report.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Comission



EPRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

ashington, D.C. 20463

FIRI' GENERAL COUNSEl',' S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
PY OGC TO THE COM.TSSION

MUR NO. -7 X
DATI.] COM'LA I HT REC E TVED

BY 0(C 10/30/ 8_
STAFF
Ill IB.FR f AA

COMILPrA1N\NT'S NAME:

I{ESiOU1~::~T' S r'JAIE:

Nat on a. i ,1 to Work Committee (NRC),
Reed Larsorn, P'resident, and

•Lis(&~4*'jIA

2 u.S.C.

) :112< C' I I>

§ 44,i,(a), ; 44 la (f)

R.[ 3Y,"

(ri () t ], * 0 , ic':._ ,f

.... 3 V - .

. " ".; L , D L .: . 1 : .. . .... .

Henry L. Wa i thor

I-i

It i(

:E L V i'71 ' ..... r. , ri,:

<.: :
.i L

< ) -



Alis . 5:1.0 is hv 1hc r,, . rn IX .sec by the, same

(c j)m l., i .ran".L in MUR ;,4 (,/()) . iJ.UR 354 tIi& Coinmiission
:found that AFL-CIO CO.P1: PCC and, the PACs of the various

u~no ,ap.. u ic are mmlw:.i-; o1' tL, AUL--('iO are nrot a ffiliated.
l'ue :.fi,-,r th,: Ce sioni found t li..L under 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (5)
he A'L--C]( COP: I.'C ,,, e, o. i ito up to $),000 )er

elioC..ikioni a d that i,, I MI i i. , intel-jati.o.I i on PAC
Un 0 0 1 c t . n . I.la.:, mL,, ,0to j.,, ]ctCL on. NRl;;C \,'j notW fied

oif th o Commission' s Fi.ndings on December 21, 1977 (see
at La .n i , J__ L I .-

The Comm issior 's find i.nqs v.,...based upon the Corimission
re ula ion s 11. C ..F. ,. 100 .14(c) ( ) ( i)(B) and (C) , 11 C. F. .
110. 3 (a) (I) (ii.) (B) Lind (C) ; nd, Lon th,, 1. cj.-i- slative history, of
the Act which states:

"All of th., poll >i. :ml.tLK2(is sQt no by a
s ; 1uc; .. i'nL a U . '<n ] ~~ on ciii its i.ced unions

a-"~i i p01 ""h , K c. 1d 'L. 11. i0 1ee s

'.1 r i c- .t o I . . coivittoe s t up w. the
A-10 Ail- O J.n. l L s sLate -,-,nd local c-.tral bodio ,

(i1. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nid 2:;., p. 58)

:)lUS , rhe C ri:;si _(Dr-1 corOc]ldes, as it olkd in tUiR 351,
ti a- complainants, legal premJ.se is erroneous and that the-.

.4.-CIO COPE PCC and th e PACs of the various unions whichare members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-

tribuL. ic)n .imitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
1o .it 4c al committees set up by a sincle international union
and its local unions have made contrihutions to the

resondet inxceSs of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do0 _, ... F , I t .I1 e ess
conp ainants allCege any instance of where political com-

IL" t L u 7 t T',-CI an it s a and local.
-' )l ,

c.,-,- ;rm- b-l~i_ a: -). (2 bred ]< COI Y-r WI)'imi On's 1 0 .LC'"" : I6c iC O'n' .1
in execc,,s of rho ,, 0C00 l.iittc n.oq ]7 .su,'h e::cessive

j!):- I- L- S.,0 1<,.,, ,: U * on- nhave been made, coQ'.--; ain t .... .e not p,ro-
el.ud-ed from hringcng t hem t, L>o. Cu "i ..n atntion
t1rou, n not Ir com; aint-' '7 nt
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RECO eNDAT I A :

1. Find no reason to believe the~ Act lurn; been violated.

2. Close the file 7-n d
complainant and resondent

send t:1w 0-taclied ! L Lors La-o

AT TACI IM NITS

C.. Co mp 1 a i n t

2. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
3. Proposed Lettcrs



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k SIRF[T NW.
A,V\SHING TON,D.C 20463

December 21, 1977

CE IT I FIED M.A IL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Commit tee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
1'airfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
nnified you of the Co-mission's decision to institute suit

acin.st th AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by :ou in MUR 354 (76) and the ter,i Lid tion of its investiga-
ion t:t case. With regard to the Comission's dismissal

o: otmr matters raised in your cm Lint, as noted in my
.... 23, 1977 the CC:'. i ;on conc ",- th-d a

vA: ra:aIcd four basic issues:

.. pt..an stance of the AFL-CIO V.
rrch' (as sho.'n by aricl e
e... ' s by Mr. ::a , ", . r1an, ..., ,

and the e'.loyment of Ms. Mary Z0n by the
C........ ...... t .. . in ChiI er a par i! leave

oC abace (3 days a wee-) from her job
• ,~~~~ P Researc sC ',.  h Director) makes its

expnditures for re i s tration and et-out-
t et-ct drives and comunicatLions with
S mb,1ers contr. s w it..6tin t he

meaning of the Act;

(:') -'-in e.::ce, s of n t ey a),roexiately

n Al Ijc., - C f r
c .. 1.(:: :o .. . A\ 'O:::Cos±. r<.vo a isc; t..e-
,.. a .. ..:n or- def.ee L _ -c-crn ide,,ti-

C/I

" S.
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(3) The AFL-CIO General Fund transferred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Complainant recoanizes that 2 U.S.C.
§441b(b) (2)(A) exempts the general category
of communications from the proscription of
Section 441b(a) , permitting "communications
by a corporation to it, stockholders and
executive or administrative personnel and
their families on any subject." See U.S. v.
CI) 335 U.S. 106 (1948) (labor organization
may communicate partisan views to its
members without running afoul of 18 U.S.C.
5610). Complainant charges, however, that
while labor organizations are free to
communicate with their mermbers, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AL-CIO's hierarchy supported and
doordinated their activities with Carter

'4



any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public:- record, mostly newspaper
articles, whi.ch describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale I:
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(IL) This app-arent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particu].ar
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
There is nothing in the statute to support
this proposition; particularly since the
communication.; subsection (2 U.S.C. f;44lb(b)
(2) (A)), protects the right the union to send
materials which try to conivince individuals K.

to vote (or register) on a partisan basis.
Subsection (h) (2) (B) establishes the right
to conduct registration ancd vote drives; but
limits the conduct of those drives to non-
partisan activity, a distinction which is
reflected in the Commission's Requlations.
See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and 114.4._/ Absent

i/ Complainant protests that several portions of the
leaulations are not in acci-rd with the satute, and specifically

has a s-ed tha t the Commjs- on orml ly reconsider them. Inasmuch
as the s}pecifics of the indiidual regulations (3o not seem to be
drawn into cuostion here b any. particular facts , there seems
to be no need to In:arJi no then in the conue:.:t of this complaint.
The CormMission ma,, in future examinations of its Regulations,
wish to re-examine the ones particularly challenged in light
of ?laintiff 's statements.



evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
C) 

were conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not sOem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress Oxempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, Violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.s.C. 99003b) (2).

-
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant's

view, all costs With reg to these should
be reported. In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint does not seem toset forth Qny violation
(4) Complainant suggeno that the statute isfundamentally unfai)r iF it allows the constituentmember unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated asseparate entities for 'rros of the

< (t/ ~co n trib uti on l im it s 4-h] e t r a i g t e e ,b r
of those unjionsc as me, js of the AFL-C.O for
purposes eithe-r of co U ricat ioIs to t.4-hem orregistraton and ,-o v'n * 1 70 Co S2 awunder 2 U.S.C. §44]bib) I-) (i) ope 

idefines the 
e 

aCi-o 
-Ca.Supre,-e1 Court1 in j S I, ur 3fUs40 t , t he n --__, c u r I. , ction 44 b (b)(2) (A) 

dismri, r ssalthe. of an indict,ent- P -h M.urra1,Y. Pr. ide ,L of the CIO for
P lc ing i.n the Cl O news an editor,-i advocthe election~ of a Conressional candidate inIMaryland. Wile the decision does not explicitlyspeak to the issue, hut turns instead on theSO-)C a ind ... nt c nit ",t iona ity of thecontribution and eOr'e-.- ... . ..p-_e 

-"tat .C ' for 
r,sc -0i ,1 s , tmn ici t - o case

St C 1T
to i- 

CuI IoS d 4 5 nos iv ,- as the
t0 

Enl:du~ 0h Uer n~,'-: 3- oi: u o-swhich belon.m-ed to the CTO. In 47ct, DC CiO
-

X~ t 1eS 
-r a

had.L printed~ e'< ,a co~ies fo distributon in the'bI d i r i ct . "-ihfi'i D is - - tb -Ls 1 cacit recognition bythe court in theO CI O ca I-I!ctiionsb e w e e h e o n f :t s s f -nd st r al O r g a n i za t io n s
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and the members of its members is reflected in

th6 statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 
§441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 6n 
the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes comrnunica-

tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a parent corporation on behalf of its

subsidiaries."
(120 Conq. Rec. 11. 10330
October 10, 1974)

In this regard, complainant attack-s the differential

treatment of the AFL-CIO and trade associations. ,
.Historicaly, o' course, Congress, in legislating

in this area, has soua- to treat unions and v
corporations in the same manner, and only in the

1976 amendments did it enact statutorily a right
J for trade associations to E stablish separate

segregated funds, and thus placed upon them the

" sr-ecific restriction of soliciting members of their

members only if permission was granted by the
cemmbers. That statutory background for
coiont c .... 0 LS h t s,-L

classifying trade associations differently from

union (or corporate) groups w,,,as also, as noted by the

Cc: srion in its justification for its regulations,

ref-ected b; the absence c. legislative history

h I, C rn,- ,e trad:e associ ations

to be able to solicit ,;embers oF their- members.

The Commi sion accord.nc'. c,-)ncludel, in light
of te ~ an t- _Jsiferao sriSions of the st atute

(2 U. C 141a(s) (5)) that it coid not permit

tra sssoci a tions to solicit from te m embers o f

t! e r eor 0- S



Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

K not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the conmunication provision and

the contribution limitation must be 
seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO 
and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political comtmittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political

c om it t e e.

11"Al! of the political committees set up by

the AFL-CIO and its state and local central

bodies are treated as a single political

c ite.' (i. Ret. 1o. D1-1057, 94th

1 Congj., %1d Sass- p. 50C o n , s s p . 5 8

r_73 Comm " ssion thus con cluded that t-he statutory ,.

..ov sl -" sottCl.'"i i m.O i l_ i t s for

.political committees e-11ttC0s.sl, t .a 3d or mIaj ......

o: i:inanced or controlcI-7 -. lbor

orcanization, • • . or local unit of such . . .

labor orianization" ,. s not intended to cover the

AFL-CIO and its constitLu.nt memca- unions.

I trust the forecjo i -n,.,lanation satzsfactorily

informs you of the basLs of tlc Commilsio' s decision.

0 incerei v~yours,

) I /

/

Cc:!,n , a.. u '.a ,a ]



COMPLAINT FILWITH THE FEDERAL ELECTIO1-COMMISSION

October 30, 1978 ., -

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 4379(q I+, e 4 t ifnalRight to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Donald Fraser and the

Fraser Senate Committee, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Fraser

and his political committee have accepted $29,350.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $29,350.00 in contributions to Congressman Fraser exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Cor*pt Prcie ca te ewer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Fraser's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.c. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Fraser for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, an a idate for federal office.

ca:7Y 

/

Reed Larson

Henrx . Walther

I
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RlI.A- ^r-. fIAr fl~~ ~ AmaIINT
P4AJ~1 UI- rML _ n,_. . ..__...

Active Ballot Club, Retail Store Emp. Union
r.xral 4n0 - R1-ni1__i1Prkq Tn1- Ac __7/11/28 2.0_

AFL-CIOCOPE Pol. Contributions Committee 7/25/78 5,000.00
Amalgamated Clothing & Textile Workers
Union - Political Action Committee 7/11/78 1,000.00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -

Carpenters and Joiners of America 8/25/78 1,500.00

Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -

American Fed. of Govt. Employees 8/24/78 5000.10
Laborers Political League
Laborers International Union of N.A. 8/28/78 1,500.00

Graphic Arts International Union -
PCC 3/28/78 300.00.

H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -

Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 8Z14/78 500.00

Transport Workers Union Political
Contributions Committee July 78 500.00

United Transportation Union - Transporta-
tion Political Education TLeagup A.l7A Ann -0)

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaicqn Com. 7/18/78 5QQ.00

it 7/28/78 1,500.00

Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.
Education 8/10/78 1,000.00

Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. County Emp. 8/4/78 2,500.00

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks -_1/1i/78 1500n

Service Emp. Intl. Union - Cope-PCC 7/31/7R 1 o...o
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

S/1 Q /7Q - nn nn

If 8/14/78 .L400.,00

Meat Cutters & Butcher Workmen - AMCOPE 9/6/78 1,000.00

Pol. Action Together Pol. Com. - Painters
and Allied Trades 8/18/78 500.00_

Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal
Workers Union 7/25/78 250.00

Service Emp. Intl. Union - Cope-PCC 9/20/78 1r000.00
Machinists Bean Feed Committee
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 8/21/78 100.00

Maintenance of Way Political 
League

Maintenance of Way Employees 9/13/78 300.00

Natl. Rural Letter Carrier Association
Political Education Committee 7/17/78 500.00

TOTAL $ 29,350.00

_ ____ __ _ _ __, __
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